



**ASSOCIATION EUROPÉENNE DES MÉDECINS DES HÔPITAUX
EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION OF SENIOR HOSPITAL PHYSICIANS
EUROPÄISCHE VEREINIGUNG DER LEITENDEN KRANKENHAUSÄRZTE
EUROPESE VERENIGING VAN STAFARTSEN
DEN EUROÆISKE OVERLÆGEFORENING
ΕΥΡΩΠΑΪΚΟΣ ΣΥΛΛΟΓΟΣ ΝΟΣΟΚΟΜΕΙΑΚΩΝ ΙΑΤΡΩΝ ΔΙΕΥΘΥΝΤΩΝ
ASSOCIAZIONE EUROPEA DEI MEDICI OSPEDALIERI
DEN EUROPEISKE OVERLEGEFORENING
ASSOCIAÇÃO EUROPEIA DOS MÉDICOS HOSPITALARES
ASOCIACIÓN EUROPEA DE MÉDICOS DE HOSPITALES
EUROPEISKA ÖVERLÄKARFÖRENINGEN
EVROPSKO ZDRŽENJE BOLNIŠNIČNIH ZDRAVNIKOV
EUROPSKA ASOCIACIA NEMOCNICNÝCH LEKAROV
EUROPSKA UDRUGA BOLNIČKIHI LIJEČNIKA
ΕΒΡΟΠΕΪΣΚΑ ΑΣΟΪΙΑΪΙΑ ΗΑ ΣΤΑΡΣΗΤΕ ΒΟΛΗΙΧΝΗ ΛΕΚΑΡΗ
ASOCIATIA EUROPEANA A MEDICILOR DIN SPITALE**

Document :	AEMH 12-083
Title:	Candidature for AEMH EU Policy Advisor
Author :	Catherine Hartmann
Purpose :	Information
Distribution :	AEMH Member Delegations
Date :	14 December 2012

Catherine Hartmann

Owner & Director CATHERINE HARTMANN CONSULTING

catherinecm.hartmann@gmail.com

Summary

Association director, EU public affairs in the field of health/advocacy, project and people's management

Specialties

My areas of expertise include:

Association management,

Association governance,

EU health policies,

Communication for NGOs,

Project management and coordination,

Staff and office management,

Setting up new projects and liaising with stakeholders.

Experience

Director at CATHERINE HARTMANN CONSULTING

June 2012 - Present (7 months)

Secretary General of the European COPD Coalition at ECC

September 2011 - Present (1 year 4 months)

European COPD Coalition - an international not for profit association working on Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Diseases (COPD)

www.copdcoalition.eu

Team leader at EU Health Forum

September 2010 - Present (2 years 4 months)

Coordination working groups, Forum's meetings, drafting technical papers on health issues, presenting positions of the Forum to senior civil servants at the Council, speaking at Medical congress in Berlin (2011), liaising with DG SANCO and stakeholders.

Executive Director at EAHP

January 2006 - August 2010 (4 years 8 months)

My position as Executive Director of EAHP included

Monitoring EU policies, drafting position statements, recommending actions and campaigns to the Board of Directors, reporting to members of EU health related issues, advocating for better health, partnering with like minded organisations for advocating purposes, liaising with the European Commission on health related files ; being responsible for the overall management of the office and the staff; financial management and

budgeting; marketing and communication; organising and attending meetings; being responsible for all legal aspects; reviewing governance and management of the organisation; liaising with members and representing the association both internally and at external events.

2 recommendations available upon request

Member of at The European Public Health Alliance

2004 - 2010 (6 years)

Executive Director at The European Cancer Leagues (ECL)

2004 - 2006 (2 years)

Monitoring EU policies, drafting position statements, recommending actions and campaigns to the Board of Directors, reporting to members of EU health related issues, advocating for better health, partnering with like minded organisations for advocating purposes, liaising with the European Commission on health related files ; being responsible for the overall management of the office and the staff; financial management and budgeting; marketing and communication; organising and attending meetings; being responsible for all legal aspects; reviewing governance and management of the organisation; liaising with members and representing the association both internally and at external events.

Manager at MCI Brussels

1999 - 2003 (4 years)

Steered, oversaw and organised Associations' activities; event planning and steering; project management; communication and marketing; membership recruitment campaigns; represented the associations at meetings and external events. For the association management company itself: staff management, presentations and training for new staff; reporting; worked fully in English.

Free lance journalist at Free lance journalist

January 1997 - October 1999 (2 years 10 months)

Languages

English	(Native or bilingual proficiency)
French	(Native or bilingual proficiency)
Spanish	(Elementary proficiency)

Skills & Expertise

Association Management
NGOs
EU
Government Relations
Public Speaking
European Union
Project Management

**Coordination
Public Health**

Education

Université Panthéon Assas (Paris II)

Master, Law - European Public Law, 1989 - 1992

Lycée Paul Bert

Baccalauréat, Literature, 1984 - 1987

Interests

association management, governance, business plans, NGO, public health

Catherine Hartmann

Owner & Director CATHERINE HARTMANN CONSULTING

catherinecm.hartmann@gmail.com



2 people have recommended Catherine

"Catherine is an experienced and well respected member of the public health community in Brussels. A professional with an excellent grasp of political strategy and communication skills, she positions herself well at the heart of key policy discussions. I have always appreciated her clarity of vision, attention to detail and high quality standards. Over the years that I have worked with Catherine, I have learned to trust her sound judgement and she has been an invaluable source of advice. I warmly recommend her personally and as a competent colleague."

— **Tamsin Rose**, *Secretary-General, European Public Health Alliance*, was with another company when working with Catherine at EAHP

"I have known Catherine throughout her time at EAHP as the most effective advocate for their interests in Brussels and more widely in EU health policy circles as an extremely active colleague on the policy coordination group of the European Public Health Alliance. Catherine's wise counsel and informed strategic opinions have always proved valuable in guiding our stakeholder responses to EU health policy developments and I have no hesitation in recommending her for a leadership role in EU policy and public affairs."

— **Paul Belcher**, *EU Government Affairs Advisor & Member of Editorial Board of "Clinical Medicine", Royal College of Physicians*, was with another company when working with Catherine at EAHP

[Contact Catherine on LinkedIn](#)